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Subject: Fw: Bren Cottage, Vale Of Health, NW3 1AS
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On Friday, 11 August 2017, 15:15, "Akinyemi, Olu" <Olu.Akinyemi@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Lukka,

Thank you for your reply. Your proposed appointment for 10:30am on Tuesday 5
September 2017 is acceptable.

You will be meeting Mr Winston Campbell. He has been briefed and he is aware of
all that is required to have the property listed in the Council Tax Valuation List..

| have copied him onto this email. His contact details are
Winston.campbell@camden.gov.uk, mobile telephone number 07931824075 and
office 020 7974 4954.

He will call you on 07956 130 380 to confirm this appointment and obtain
directions as you requested.

Yours sincerely

Olu Akinyemi
Inspector

Telephone: 020 7974 4954
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From: J LUKKA [
Sent: 10 August 2017 18:15

To: Akinyemi, Olu

Subject: Re: Bren Cottage, Vale Of Health, NW3 1AS

Dear Mr Akinyemi,

Thank you for your email of yesterday. You are welcome to carry out an inspection and report of my
property for the valuation and banding, as you say, so | the occupant can be registered for Council
Tax.

The most convenient date for me would be for you to attend at 10.30am on Tuesday 5th of
September with another party we are expecting.

Many thanks.



Kind regards,

Jita Lukka

On Wednesday, 9 August 2017, 9:29, "Akinyemi, Olu" <Olu.Akinyemi@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Lukka,

Thank you for your email. The aforementioned property is to be included in the
Council Tax Valuation List, awarded a Council Tax Band and the occupiers
registered for Council Tax.

To facilitate this, the property needs to be inspected and a report sent to the
Valuation Office Agency. A meeting at the Council Offices is not required to
progress with this matter.

| could visit the above property between 10:30 and 11:00 on Thursday 10 August
or Friday 11 August 2017 in the afternoon before 16:30. Please confirm which of
the appointments is convenient or call me to arrange

an alternative appointment.
Yours sincerely.
Olu Akinyemi

Council Tax Inspector
Mobile: 07931 824 072.

Telephone: 020 7974 4954
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From: J LUKKA

Sent: 08 August 2017 17:55

To: Akinyemi, Olu

Subject: Fw: Bren Cottage, Vale Of Health, NW3 1AS

Dear Mr Akinyemi,

Following your telephone call earlier today, here is my email address.

Should you wish to have a meeting, | can come to your office at a mutually convenient time.
Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Jita Lukka
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this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your
computer.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human
generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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